Message

From: Allen Weisselberg [FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WEISSELBERG]
Sent: 4/22/2015 8:29:30 PM

To: Eric Trump [etrump@trumporg.com]

Subject: Seven Springs

Attachments: image001.jpg

If we have to pay off the loan | would like to do it post June 30" as that is the date of your dad’s annual financial
statement and where | to keep his cash balance as high as possible. | realize this will only have an effect on his liquidity
and not on net worth.

Allen Weisselberg

Executive Vice-President/Chief Financial Officer
725 Fifth Avenus | New York, NY | 10022
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